

Minutes of 5th ACU Eastern Competitions Committee Meeting of 2023 held on 28th September 2023 at Claydon Community Centre at 19.45.

Present, Mr C Cook, Mr A Penny, Mr C Keeble, Mr A Wright, Mr A Hay, Mr P. Nash, Mr P Fenn, & Mr A Foskew

- 1. Mr C Cook opened the meeting and accepted apologies from Mr M Beadle, Mrs B Douglas, Mr J Hearn**
- 2. The previous the minutes of the 4th meeting held on 20th July 2023 had been confirmed.**
- 3. Reference AMCA RATES of Insurance, these were supplied by Paul Nash. Chris Keeble has spoken to Matthew wear regards AMCA rates, Numbers and transponder numbers stored in system**
- 4. Matters Arising nothing to raise.**
- 5. Competitions secretary read out the Permit Secretary report NSJMCC changed due to MXGB being moved plus Centre Support Form /Insurance Forms**
- 6. If a Centre CLUB WANTS TO SEEK CENTRE APPROVAL TO REFUSE AN ENTRY FOR AN ROUND OF THE Centre Championships -This need to be sorted out and a policy should be given how the centre can detail in a sentence in principles for the reason with the exclusion from any round of Centre Championships requests by the Club secretary of the meeting with approval from the club.**
- 7. Fixtures lists is traditional done normally this was impossible to work to with Dates of all British MX and International events. We will send the forms out and get the dates in by 1st week of December to be sent into the committee and then the competitions will decide the provisional, a review in November +for comps committee last meeting of the year try to get all disciplines to send Centre Championships Rules and any amendments to November Competitions Committee for all sporting championships.**
- 8. Sound Testing has been for calibration these will for Moto Cross events we will have to find somebody to give a training session for new recruits this will need to have a noise meeting seminar, also a small panel of people to be actually do the readings at the meeting.**
- 9. Stewards Reports from Alan Foskew several reports mentioned to the competition committee.**
- 10. Motocross last round of Centre Championships on 8th of October at Lyng**
- 11. No trials report.**
- 12. Enduro report received from the sporting committee.**
- 13. The Future of Competitions Committee was discussed and everybody there tonight at this meeting all agree that the competition committee is needed, and this will be continuing as it is now, this was the members stated that the Competitions Committee should be kept doing as it has been doing for many years.**
- 14. With No other business the meeting was closed at 9.35 pm.**
- 15. Date of Next Committee Meeting will be held on 7th December 2023 at Claydon Community Centre.**

Alan Foskew ---Competition Committee Secretary